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Chapter 2311: how clever 

 

Uncle Qin’s family didn’t have any in the first place, and they didn’t plan to buy it. This refrigerator was 

naturally bought by Qin Pingjun. If they didn’t have it in the past, it wouldn’t be a big deal. However, 

after they bought it, they used it every day, they felt that they couldn’t leave it. 

At the very least, the vegetables and meat that they bought couldn’t be worn out for a few days. 

After Qin Fei finished looking at the refrigerator, he pursed his lips. What a waste of such a good 

refrigerator. There should be some ice needle beer in it. It would be fun to drink it in the summer, but 

what did Uncle Qin put in it, there were all kinds of vegetables. Vegetables were planted everywhere in 

the village. What was the point of having these vegetables and leaves? If they were lost, no one would 

want them. 

Also, this television was pretty good. He sat down on the other person’s sofa. Naturally, he knew how to 

use the television. He was a university student. If he didn’t even know how to use this, how could it be 

acceptable? 

He turned on the television and changed the channel from time to time. This also made Aunt Qin’s heart 

ache. How expensive was this television? It was already tens of thousands of yuan. Usually, they 

wouldn’t be willing to switch it back and forth, not to mention changing the channel so frequently. was 

he going to break his television? 

Qin Fei clearly saw that Uncle Qin’s face was unhappy, but he pretended not to see it. After all, this was 

his home. Didn’t uncle’s family belong to his family? By the time uncle’s family was all dead, all of them 

would be dead. 

These were still his. 

Therefore, he and his mother really were biological mother and son. 

Only a mother like that could give birth to such a son. 

Were they cursing uncle and his family to die so that they could take over the family’s property? 

Qin Fei sat here for a whole day. When he was hungry, he finally went back. What kind of food did Uncle 

Qin Cook at home? There wasn’t even a piece of meat, and without meat, what could he eat? 

Qin Fei could only go back to his own home. Then, what he had to do every day was to sleep until eleven 

or twelve o’clock in the morning before he got up. He didn’t know if it was breakfast, dinner, or eating 

together, after eating, he went to Uncle Qin’s place and watched TV for a whole day. 

The TV at home was too small, and it was uncomfortable to watch. Of course, it was more comfortable 

to watch a big color TV. 

Then, he would go home, eat, and sleep. 



After a few days of drunkenness, he went out again. Uncle Qin also let out a sigh of relief. He finally left. 

Otherwise, he would have wanted to sell the TV at home, it also saved Qin Feitian from running to his 

house. This was his house, not the second brother’s house. Was it reasonable to stay in someone else’s 

house every day? 

However, Qin Fei didn’t think so. He was still waiting for his uncle Qin’s family to all die and then take 

over the family’s property. 

Fortunately, Uncle Qin didn’t know about Qin Fei’s scheme. Otherwise, he might really be angered to 

death and then give the family to Qin Fei. 

After Qin Fei left, Uncle Qin really felt that his entire head was relaxed. He could continue to watch TV in 

his own house and also listen to the drama. Otherwise, if Qin Fei was here, he would have occupied the 

TV all day long, what kind of man would spend his whole day watching love and love? It was ridiculous. 

He didn’t work hard and only thought about taking advantage of the situation. 

If his family’s Junzi was also so unprofessional and scheming, he would definitely beat him to death. 

His family was poor, but no matter how poor they were, they still had to have ambition. 

Qin Pingjun had done very well since he was young. Even when he came to hai city and had such a 

strong backing, he had never used the back door for himself. He also didn’t ask for the house given by 

his brother-in-law. 

This was right. They could not take this house. Moreover, Qin Pingjun believed that his achievements in 

the future would be even higher than what he had now. It would be even better. If his hands were soft 

now and he took this house.., then, no matter if it was fatty he or Lu Guang in the future, he would be a 

lot shorter. He would feel inferior when he saw them. 

Other than his family background being inferior to them, he believed that in terms of ambition, he 

would definitely not be inferior to them. 

Therefore, he had to use his own hard work and abilities to fight for equality and fairness for himself. 

Of course, this was Qin Pingjun. If it was Qin Fei, he would shamelessly ask for it if the other party did 

not give it to him. 

Not only did he want a house, he also wanted money, power, and of course, beautiful cars and women. 

He wished that other people would give him everything, and he would have as much money as he 

wanted, this was the kind of life he dreamed of living. He wanted to be a young master, but he did not 

want to work. He wanted a bunch of beautiful women. People said that beautiful women did not have 

good lives. He was not a beautiful woman. Otherwise, they would say that people were taller than the 

sky, and their lives were thinner than paper, it did not seem to describe him. The correct way to describe 

him was that he was a lazy, arrogant fool. 

Maybe he was a little clever, but these little tricks were not used on the right path. 

Qin Fei was not a smart person to begin with. Otherwise, he would not have been able to go from 

primary school to university. His grades were all at the bottom. When he was young, it could be said that 

he had yet to be enlightened. But now, all the way until high school.., he still had not been enlightened 



at all. In the end, he spent money to buy a high school and then a university. But what was the use of 

that? He had not been able to do anything decent, therefore, his books were all read to the dog’s 

stomach. 

Uncle Qin’s ears and ears were quiet for a few days. 

Qin Fei’s mother and Qin Fei came over. 

As soon as Uncle Qin saw Qin Fei, his head hurt. He wanted to pack his luggage and go to his son’s place. 

However, he knew that even if he and his wife left now.., they would be out of sight and out of mind 

when they went to sea city to accompany their son. 

When they were no longer annoyed and had lived enough, it was possible that second brother’s family 

would shamelessly want to move in when they came back. It would be difficult for them to leave since 

they were occupying the nest of the magpie. 

This was why it was easy to invite the gods, but difficult to send them away. 

This was really something that second brother’s family could do. 

Finally, there was another one. I thought that Big Brother wouldn’t come back. This house couldn’t 

always be empty, so we moved in. At the same time, we could show Big Brother the house. When Big 

Brother came back.., it wouldn’t fall into the soil. At the very least, we could clean the house. 

However, Qin Fei’s mother was a famous lazy woman in the village. The stove in her house was covered 

with a layer of dust. She did not even say that she was going to wipe it. When she was in someone else’s 

house, her temper would suddenly change, she would help others clean up. 

This dog would never change. 

Qin Fei’s mother had been lazy and sloppy for so many years. How could she change just like that. 

And regardless of whether others believed it or not, Uncle Qin absolutely did not believe it. 

Therefore, he could not leave. He still had to look after his family’s house. This was his family’s house, 

and it was also built by his son’s money for him and his wife. 

Chapter 2312: had this idea 

 

In the past, when their family had not built a house, they had never said that they would pay a visit. 

Usually, when they met, they would treat it as if they did not know each other. When other people in 

the village saw them, they would still raise their heads and not lower their heads. 

However, Qin Lao’er’s family had always looked down on Qin Lao’er’s family. 

Who asked Qin Lao er to sell his daughter for 20,000 yuan when he was rich in the past? Qin Lao er 

couldn’t bear it and bought his niece back. He spent 20,000 yuan. At that time, 20,000 yuan was really 

not a small amount, it was just that this 20,000 yuan was a difference between the rich and the poor. It 

had been a few years since Qin Lao Er’s family lived, and their lives were still very tight. However, Qin 

Lao ER’s family was really different. 



The second brother’s family had a very good life, and he was also the only one in the village. 

However, in this world, the wheel of fortune would turn. The river would flow east for thirty years, and 

the river would flow west for thirty years. No one knew which family this feng shui would be transferred 

to next year. 

Now, it was transferred to the eldest brother’s family. The son of the second brother had a promising 

future now, and he was making a lot of money. 

As for the second son of Qin, he had thrown in a lot of money but still hadn’t recovered it. Not to 

mention making money, he hadn’t even recovered his capital. 

So now he knew that he had come to visit his relatives. Why would he want to visit his relatives. 

Shouldn’t he bring some things over to visit his relatives? Even if he wasn’t willing to spend money, 

could he bring some of the vegetables that were planted in the fields? It wouldn’t be strange if people 

were courteous to him. Even if it was these vegetables, as long as he brought them over, at least.., they 

wouldn’t make their faces so ugly. 

However, the second son of the Qin family wasn’t worried about their faces. After all, they had long lost 

their faces. 

Their faces had been trained to be as tough as iron walls. Of course, they didn’t know what face burning 

was. 

“Big Brother, you must help this time. This is your biological nephew, but he’s the only child of the Qin 

family...” 

Uncle Qin’s expression changed when he heard this. 

What was the only child of the Qin family? If Qin Fei was the only child, then what was Qin Pingjun? 

were they still members of the Qin family? If that was really the case, why did they still call him Uncle? 

Qin Fei’s mother might have known that she had said something wrong, so she laughed dryly. However, 

she did not feel that her face was burning. After all, her face had already become as thick as a city wall. 

If she did not want to face him, why would she still want to face him? 

“His uncle, this is a serious matter.” 

Qin Fei’s mother raised her voice. One moment, she was worried, and the next moment, she was 

nervous. She felt that if Uncle Qin did not agree, she would have to stay here and not leave, right? 

Actually, Qin Fei’s mother had already made up her mind. For today’s matter, Uncle Qin had to agree. If 

he did not agree, he had to agree, or he had to agree. 

When Qin Fei went out this time, he was introduced to a partner. His family background was really 

good. He was a university student, had a good job, and was also a nurse. He was also very beautiful, qin 

Fei also took a fancy to him at a glance. Of course, Qin Fei couldn’t say that he had accomplished 

nothing. After all, it wasn’t illegal to brag. He said that although he was from the countryside, his family 

had a big business in Hai City, last year, they had just built a three-story house. In this year, they could 

get a lot of money just from the business in Hai City. 



Of course, Qin Fei was indeed very generous when he was outside. Of course, he also spent money 

extravagantly. No matter how much money he spent, he never blinked. This was called not willing to 

part with a child, but not a wolf. He had spent enough money, only then could people like him, right? 

It was because of Qin Fei’s willingness to spend money that the young nurse saw Qin Fei in a different 

light. He was originally a girl from the city, and he also did not like people from the countryside, in 

addition, Qin Fei’s appearance was really too ordinary. To put it bluntly, he was also an ordinary person 

who could not be ordinary anymore. He was still more ordinary than ordinary people, an ordinary 

person who was slightly uglier. Originally, the young nurse did not pay any attention to him. He also 

didn’t put him in his eyes. He also didn’t want to get along with this kind of person. 

However, it was likely that Qin Fei had bragged too much. The others also began to doubt what he said. 

In particular, he said that he was in the village. There was a three-story small foreign house that was 

only built on the first floor. He also had big business in Hai City. Some city people were just tired of living 

in the city, therefore, they still liked to live in the village. However, even if they lived in the village, they 

were completely different from the other villagers. The houses built in the village were called houses, 

but the houses built by others were called villas. 

Moreover, Qin Fei was really too generous. He even bought her a gold necklace that cost a few 

thousand yuan? 

In fact, she did not know that Qin Fei’s generosity came from how he gnawed on the old man. The 

gnawing old man also had to be good at gnawing because of that gold necklace. However, he had to 

take away all his mother’s belongings that he had saved his entire life, his mother was usually reluctant 

to wear the gold ring. She took the gold earrings to the shop to exchange for a new one. She even asked 

the other party to set a higher price. In fact, he had only spent a few yuan on processing fees, however, 

it was said to be a few thousand yuan. 

Qin Fei’s mother knew that her son had sold her gold earrings and gold rings. She was so angry that she 

almost trampled all the vegetables and seedlings on the ground to death. However, in the end, she still 

came to the same conclusion. 

She couldn’t bear to part with her child, but she couldn’t get the wolf. She had to marry him first. After 

all, she was a city girl, had a good job, and was quite good-looking. If such a partner was successful, then 

she would really marry him, this matter was just a matter for her as a mother-in-law to squish. 

In any case, in the future, she would just have to find an excuse to get the gold necklace back. After all, it 

was just a matter of her words. 

After she thought it through, she tried to figure out how she could make that girl give up on Qin Fei. Qin 

Fei had bragged in front of her that his family had a small foreign building, what other big business did 

he have in Hai City. 

They didn’t want to talk about what happened in Hai City. In any case, it was impossible for her to 

specifically go to Hai City to investigate. Even if she wanted to investigate, she wouldn’t be able to find 

out. At most, she could just ask Qin Pingjun to speak up for her, qin Pingjun worked in Hai City. Besides, 

they weren’t talking nonsense. That wretched girl, Qin Yushi, might have made a fortune in Hai City, 

however, she was black-hearted and wanted to keep all the money for herself. 



She was dreaming too much. All the money belonged to the Qin family, her, and her son, Qin Fei. When 

Zhizhi found that wretched girl in the future, would she still be jealous of her boss’s three-story house, 

she insisted on building a fourth to fifth floor. 

And when she arrived at her own house, she would have to live a good life. Her face was twitching with 

that kind of smile that made people’s hair stand on end. 

And the matter that needed to be resolved at the moment was that little nurse. She was going to come 

over to the house to recognize her. 

Chapter 2313: Shameless to the extreme 

 

If others were to find out that their family still lived in that kind of rotten house, they might immediately 

leave without saying a word to them. Moreover, if this were to spread, it would spread like wildfire, they 

would say that Qin Fei was a liar. His family was clearly unable to open the pot, yet he still pretended to 

be rich. When that time came, would Qin Fei still want to hang around in the city? Would he still want to 

meet his friends, would he still want to have a good future. 

In any case, Qin Fei could not afford to lose face. He absolutely could not allow his image to collapse in 

front of his friends. His friends did not know about his family’s situation, they only knew.., he was still 

quite rich. He had always been spendthrift. Otherwise, why would they introduce such a good person to 

him. 

Not to mention the fact that the girls in the city were not willing to marry Qin Fei, even in their village, 

they might not be able to take a fancy to him, let alone a good-looking girl with a good job, therefore, 

Qin Fei’s second son had sent his whole family out this time. He was standing in front of Qin Fei’s uncle. 

“What did you say?”Qin Fei’s uncle didn’t react for a long time. 

“You live in my house, and you want me to say that this is your house?” 

“Yes, uncle, this is only temporary,”Qin Fei’s mother quickly interjected and explained, “We’re only 

staying here for a few days, but Qin Fei’s wife is coming to recognize us. You know, if the girl finds out 

about our situation, her heart might change.” 

“If it really has changed, then that lady will be just like that.”Uncle Qin did not feel that this kind of 

woman was good. Besides, wasn’t this lying? Their family was all honest people, only then would they 

not do such a lying thing. 

If his family’s Pingjun had a partner, if the other party saw that his family’s conditions were not good 

and shook their butts to leave, then it would be fine if they did not want such a woman. 

“Uncle, you can’t say that.” 

Hearing this, Qin Fei’s mother wasn’t willing. 

“What do you mean you don’t want such a girl? Such a good girl, such a good job, how can you not want 

it? Now, I’m just borrowing your family’s house to use. What, you’re not willing to do that? And you’re 



even pro-uncle?”was she afraid that her family’s Qin Fei would get married and give birth to a grandson 

for the old Qin family? 

As for women like Uncle Qin and Qin Fei’s mother, there was no way to explain it clearly. 

The three members of the Qin family stood there like tigers watching their prey. They had the intention 

of not leaving if they didn’t agree. No, they had to agree if they agreed. Even if they didn’t agree, they 

had to agree. 

And this family was really quite ruthless. They even carried their own bedding and unceremoniously 

threw Uncle Qin’s things aside as if this was their home, and Uncle Qin just took advantage of their 

home. 

Uncle Qin angrily extended his finger and pointed at Qin Lao Er’s family. He had seen shameless people 

before, but he had never seen such shameless people. 

“Uncle, we’re only borrowing your home for a few days to let my girlfriend watch over it. You Can’t be 

so stingy, right? This is still my home. Even if it’s an ordinary villager, he has to help those who can help, 

right?” 

“Also, uncle, you can stay at my house for a few days first. When I’m done here, we’ll switch back. My 

partner is a big deal. If Brother Junzi has something to do in the future, I can go over and help too, 

right?” 

“My Son doesn’t need your help.”Uncle Qin picked up the luggage and threw it outside impolitely. This 

was his house. His son built it for them, brick by brick. What did it have to do with second brother’s 

family, why should he let his own house be given to the second brother to live in. 

Don’t think that Uncle Qin didn’t have a temper. If his temper flared up, ten cows wouldn’t be able to 

pull him back. He wasn’t a good person. If he really gave his house to the second brother’s family to live 

in, what kind of temper would the second brother’s family have, it wasn’t like he didn’t know. 

If this house was given to them to live in, wouldn’t it be like a meat bun beating a dog? They wouldn’t be 

able to go back. 

Now that he said it well, it was just a date. In a few days, would there be people from his mother-in-

law’s family? Then, they would have to get married. Then, they would have to have children. Once they 

had one, they would have to have two more. Then, it would be endless. 

The people from the second brother’s family were not shameless. It was not like he did not know. 

In any case, he could not let them live here today. He did not agree. 

Qin Fei’s mother saw that Qin Fei’s uncle wouldn’t let them stay. How could that be possible? Qin Fei’s 

eyes were red with anxiety. He really wanted to throw his uncle out. He was just borrowing the house, 

was there such an unreasonable uncle? 

And he seemed to have forgotten that reason could only be said to those who were reasonable. If they 

were unreasonable, then no matter how much they said, it was just casting pearls before swine. 



As for Qin Fei and his family, no matter how nice he said it, it was useless. which one of them would 

reason with others. 

If he was really reasonable, back then, Qin Fei had almost blinded Qin Yushi’s eyes. He would have to 

live with Qin Yushi’s eyes in guilt for the rest of his life. Now, he might have forgotten who Qin Yushi 

was.., they did not feel the slightest bit of guilt in their hearts. They had never taken Qin Yushi’s eyes 

seriously, and it was even less likely that they would have to live with the mistakes they had made in the 

past. 

Now, they were actually borrowing Uncle Qin’s house to lie to a lady. Uncle Qin would definitely not do 

this. If he really did it, wouldn’t he be lying to them as well. 

However, he had to do it. He had really underestimated the second brother’s family. How could the 

second brother’s family let their family off so easily? This person who was seeking death had caused a 

ruckus with boss Qin for a few days. 

Even a big man like Qin Fei was crying tears and Snot. He was almost rolling on the ground. He had really 

lost the entire Qin family. 

He was so angry that Uncle Qin wanted to pick up a kitchen knife and chop people several times. If Aunt 

Qin had not stopped him, who knew what he would have done? 

The degree of shamelessness of this Qin second brother’s family was truly amazing. They could really 

force an honest person into a murderer. They could also instantly turn a lady into a shrew. 

Birds of a feather flock together. 

They were really not a family. 

Second Brother Qin could only give birth to a useless and lazy son like Qin Fei. Qin Yushi’s personality 

was definitely that of her biological mother. Her looks, personality, and character.., she was a good child 

who was promising and knew how to remember kindness. She would remember the kindness of Uncle 

Qin’s family for the rest of her life. 

She had treated Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin as her own parents when she went to hai city this time. Was 

she sincere? How could these people who had lived for almost a lifetime not know? 

Chapter 2314: go to your son 

 

However, when he saw Qin Fei like this, Uncle Qin felt that when he went there in the future, he would 

be too ashamed to see his dead parents coming. Why was it that the Qin family had such good character 

in this village, however, in his generation, he gave birth to a second son of Qin. Now, there was another 

Qin Fei. He had really thrown away all the members of the Qin family. He had also thrown away all his 

people. 

A grown man was crying like a woman, almost rolling on the ground and throwing a tantrum. 

Uncle Qin was so angry that he didn’t know whether to hit him or scold him. If he really wanted to throw 

someone out, he would just lift his leg. No matter how bad Qin Lao ER’s family was, how they cried, and 



how they made a scene, Uncle Qin just didn’t agree. This was a lie, if his family didn’t do it, even if it was 

Qin Lao er who did it, if he gave up the house, wouldn’t it be the same as him doing it? Everyone had a 

bottom line, and this was his bottom line. 

Qin Fei’s mother also let Uncle Qin know what it meant to cry, make a scene, and hang himself. Every 

day, Uncle Qin was so noisy that not a single day was peaceful, at this moment, he was so angry that 

even his heart felt uncomfortable. 

Aunt Qin was also afraid that Uncle Qin would really cause problems with his heart. When they arrived 

at Hai City, Qin Pingjun specially brought them to the hospital, and the one who examined Uncle Qin 

was he yibin, the hospital director, this treatment was not something that ordinary people could receive. 

He Yibin had told Uncle Qin early on that there was no major problem with his body and it was still quite 

good. However, he was old and this old man’s illness was unavoidable. However.., he had to be careful 

and there wouldn’t be any major problems. Of course, the most important thing was that Uncle Qin’s 

heart had already made some noise. It looked fine now, but this was a premonition of a heart attack. 

However, it was still fine, it wasn’t too serious. 

As long as he wasn’t too angry or anything like that and maintained a calm temperament, it wouldn’t be 

a big problem for him to live until he was seventy or eighty years old and not go to the hospital. Uncle 

Qin’s health was indeed not bad, it was also possible that it was because he was working every day, and 

it was also because the air in the countryside was good and there wasn’t much suffering. As long as 

there weren’t any other problems in between, he would be able to live safely until he died. 

However, if he was too angry, then there might really be a problem. 

Aunt Qin patted Uncle Qin’s chest from time to time. How could she not understand her husband’s 

character? Also, second brother’s family’s face was almost as thick as steel and cement. Every day, they 

would walk to his house and close the door. They would just cause a ruckus outside. 

Uncle Qin was also a person who cared about his reputation. If people found out that the two of them 

had climbed over the wall, who knew how much people would laugh at them? He would die of old age 

in the village, and he would also be buried in the ancestral grave outside the village, he did not want to 

be laughed at now. When he died, he would still be laughed at. 

They would shut the door and cause a ruckus as much as they wanted. Since it was their own house, 

laughing was also their own house. If people found out, Uncle Qin felt that he would not be able to stay 

in this village anymore. 

He had lived in the village for decades. These decades were not something that could be given up just 

like that. 

He could not put down his face, but the others, second brother Qin’s family, they did not have any face. 

Their faces were eaten by dogs. 

Aunt Qin was afraid that if Uncle Qin continued to be angry, he would really suffer a heart attack. This 

house was small, but Uncle Qin’s body was big. If he really got angry and got sick, he would suffer. 

But, what should she, the old woman, do? 

“Let’s go to our son’s Place?”Aunt Qin tried to persuade Uncle Qin. 



Uncle Qin patted his chest and didn’t want to say a word. ”...” 

Aunt Qin refused to give up and said, “Don’t you want to see how the vegetables are doing? Don’t you 

know how busy our Junzi is?”They had lived there for a period of time, qin Pingjun left early and 

returned late. Sometimes, he didn’t see anyone for a day. It was Qin Yushi who took care of them. 

However, Qin Yushi also had three children, so she was even busier. 

“Don’t you want to see little four? Little four has grown up again. This child is like the wind. He has 

changed after not seeing him for a few days. Moreover, we haven’t seen each other for more than half a 

year. Those children are almost one year old.” 

“I heard that they are learning to speak now. Don’t You Love Little Four the most? You said that little 

four is like that girl in our house. Children have big houses. Perhaps she has forgotten about us now.” 

When Uncle Qin thought of Lu Little Four, his heart felt like it was being grabbed by a wolf. 

Little Four, that soft little fellow. It practically made his heart go soft. 

That child indeed looked like his missing little girl, and of course, she also looked like Qin Yushi. 

However, Qin Yushi was not as delicate as little four. After all, there was only one girl in the Lu family, 

and the whole family doted on her. 

Especially their great-grandfather and great-grandmother, they treated her as if she was their precious 

child. There were a lot of Little Baldies in the family, and even Lu Wei had given birth to four of them, 

but she had never given birth to a girl, it was not easy to finally have one. How could they not be in 

pain? How could they not love her. 

The biggest regret in Uncle Qin’s heart was that his own little daughter had not been raised. Just like 

when Lu Xiaosi was at his age, he still remembered that his little daughter had been very soft when she 

was just born, he did not dare to hug her, and that child would smile at him. But in the end, she fell ill. At 

that time, the village doctor gave her an injection. In the end, when the injection was given, the child did 

not survive that day, and the village doctor also ran away, his living daughter was gone just like that. 

At that time, he simply couldn’t bear it. Aunt Qin was also in tears, and not long after, Qin Yushi was 

born. 

At that time, the second daughter-in-law was such a good person. She knew that their family had lost 

their daughter, so she hugged Qin yushi every day and watched them. She let Qin Yushi eat aunt Qin’s 

milk because she didn’t want them to suffer too much. 

That was why they treated Qin Yushi so well. They treated Qin Yushi as their own daughter, but they 

suffered, and so did the second daughter-in-law. It didn’t take long for her to fall ill, she couldn’t get sick 

anymore, so she left the little child who was still sucking milk. The second daughter-in-law had just died, 

so he immediately married a new daughter-in-law for his own. It was a pity that Qin Yushi didn’t have 

anyone to take care of her, it was Aunt Qin who brought the child home to be raised. Second Brother 

Qin did not care about this daughter, so he could carry whoever wanted to carry her. After all, he was 

not the one who gave her food and drinks. 



Qin Yushi was really raised by Uncle Qin’s family. Even Qin Pingjun doted on this little sister very much. 

Perhaps he was also thinking in his heart that this child might have been brought here by his unlucky 

little sister, the reincarnation unit. When he smiled, he really looked exactly like that child. 

Chapter 2315: the dove takes the magpie’s nest 

 

As far as Uncle Qin was concerned, there was really nothing that could persuade him. With his bad 

temper, as long as he started working, he could really suffocate himself to death and stubbornly kill 

others. 

However, as long as he mentioned the Lu family’s little four, the old man’s temper immediately became 

better. 

Actually, it was also a coincidence. The four children of the Lu family were together with his daughter for 

one day. 

Therefore, Uncle Qin liked Lu Xiaosi more and more in his heart. 

When he heard what his wife said, he really missed Lu Xiaosi. She was almost one year old. Would she 

really not forget about him? It had been almost half a year since they left. 

Children’s memories were not good to begin with. If they did not go, they might really forget about him. 

Moreover, his wife was right. Didn’t they just plant a lot of vegetables in their son’s yard? It took them a 

lot of time and energy to plant those vegetables. They had not managed to do so for half a year, they did 

not know if they were still growing well. 

It was not that Qin Pingjun did not know how to farm. It was just that he was really too busy. 

Sometimes, if he needed to go on a business trip, he might not return home for ten days to half a 

month. The vegetables might not be able to grow. They might have long been abandoned there. 

And this place was indeed too annoying. Every day, as soon as Uncle Qin woke up, he would think that 

Second Qin’s family would come over in a while, and as soon as Second Qin’s family came, they would 

sit there and not leave, even if they ignored them.., but looking at their faces and their shameless 

personalities, Uncle Qin felt uncomfortable. 

“Let’s go to our son’s place.” 

Uncle Qin steeled his heart. He wasn’t bothered by what he didn’t see. He wanted to see Lu Xiaosi go 

and help his son farm. This house belonged to him. No matter how Shameless Second Brother Qin was, 

as long as they weren’t around.., how could they say that this house belonged to them. 

Alright, weren’t they immortal? Weren’t they going to leave? Then they would have to guard the door 

every day. After they left, they would no longer have to see the faces of Qin Lao Er’s family. It was 

disgusting to look at. 

He didn’t want to be angry anymore. If he was really angered to death, wouldn’t Qin Lao ER’s family be 

the ones who would be proud in the end? In the end, this house would still be spared by Qin Lao Er’s 

family. Wouldn’t it become his? 



Hehe, they dared to become their own! 

This house was theirs if they had it, but it would never become the second son of the Qin family. 

When Aunt Qin heard that the old man had decided to go to her son’s place, she also heaved a sigh of 

relief. She was thinking that if the old man was still unwilling, then she might have to call her son and 

ask Qin Pingjun to come back, she couldn’t possibly infuriate her husband to death, right? Fortunately, 

this old man had finally thought things through and was willing to go to her son’s place. 

As for this place, they could make as much noise as they wanted. Anyway, they had locked the door, and 

once they left, they wouldn’t be able to hear or see. 

It was really out of sight, but out of mind. 

Aunt Qin hurriedly called her son. Her son had given them cell phones, but they didn’t use them much 

on weekdays. They were always left there. With this, it was much more convenient. With this call.., their 

son immediately picked up the phone. 

Aunt Qin didn’t tell Qin Pingjun what had happened at home. She also didn’t tell him about the 

disgusting things that Qin Lao’er wanted to borrow the house. She only said that they missed their son 

and wanted a granddaughter, so they wanted to go over and take a look. 

Of course, Qin Pingjun wanted his parents to come over. They only needed people to come over. They 

already had everything at home. They didn’t need to bring clothes or anything else. If they didn’t have 

any, they could go buy more. It was useless to bring so much luggage.., the weather in hai city was 

different from that in the village. It was winter here, but it was almost spring in Hai City. The weather in 

the village was much colder than in Hai City. 

Auntie Qin didn’t think about bringing anything. The things they brought last time, other than the food, 

were all lost. When they came back, they even brought a bunch of new clothes. They were still wearing 

them, this time, Aunt Qin also knew that they wouldn’t bring clothes over. Even if they did, they might 

not have the chance to wear them because Qin yushi would buy them new clothes. Even the He family.., 

they would also buy new clothes. As for the Lu family, they were all good people and were easy to get 

along with. They never looked down on them. As long as there were good things at home, they would 

never forget their share. 

Therefore, when they went over, they only had to bring their own local specialties over. It was as if the 

people in the city loved this. Little fatty he liked to eat this, every time they came over, they would call 

them aunties and Aunties. It was just to eat a few more mouthfuls of her pickled pickled vegetables. 

Therefore, when Aunt Qin came back, she pickled a lot of them, she had originally planned to bring them 

over. 

They brought the cell phones that their son had bought for them, as well as the local specialties. They 

locked the door of the house, and there were no expensive items in the house. The two of them went to 

sea city to look for their son without saying a word. 

However, they didn’t know that as soon as they left, Qin Lao ER’s family swaggered over. The lock was 

broken, and their luggage was brought in. They even told everyone that Qin Lao er was going to the city, 

if he went to live with his son, he wouldn’t return to the village in the future. The village wasn’t as good 



as the outside world, right? and the house in the village couldn’t be wasted. In the future, it would be his 

family’s house. 

And no matter who heard what second Uncle Qin said, everyone would believe it. After all, in this 

village, Uncle Qin only had second Uncle Qin as a brother. They were even blood-related brothers. 

When Qin Lao er left, he didn’t tell anyone about what happened in the Qin family these few days. 

Although people had seen the joke, no one knew the exact details. They only knew that Qin Lao er and 

his family had been staying at Boss’s place for the past few days, they had all stayed at Boss’s place. 

Therefore, everyone was wondering if they were discussing about this house. Now that Qin Lao ER had 

moved in, it was likely that this was the case. 

Otherwise, Qin Lao er wouldn’t have forcefully stayed in the boss’s house. 

And even if they were real brothers, this house wouldn’t have been given to Qin Lao ER. Perhaps it was 

because Uncle Qin had really decided to leave and wouldn’t be coming back in the future, so this house 

was given to Qin Lao ER’s family. 

Everyone was really envious and jealous. Qin Lao er didn’t have a good son, but he had a capable 

nephew and a good elder brother. For others, even if they had to dig in the ground for a lifetime.., they 

couldn’t afford to live in such a nice house. Second Brother Qin’s family didn’t do anything and directly 

had a small house. They didn’t know where their good luck came from. 

For second brother Qin to live in such a nice house, it really benefited his family. 

Chapter 2316: scamming a wife back 

 

In the future, whether it was to live on his own or his son marrying a wife, there would be no worries. 

Second Brother Qin pulled on a door forcefully. This was Uncle Qin’s room. The lock on the outside had 

been pried open, so this lock had to be pried open as well. If it wasn’t pried open, how would he know 

what was inside? 

However, when they were building this house, the lock on the outside was simple, but the door on the 

inside was the best door. If this door was locked, unless the door was smashed.., and they had never 

thought of smashing the door. How valuable was this door? However, if they didn’t smash the door, 

they still didn’t know what good things were inside. 

Therefore, sometimes it had to be said that if people were shameless, they would put everything behind 

them. Naturally, they would take everything for granted. 

And when they thought of Boss’s good stuff, it was here. The door couldn’t be opened. No matter what 

method they tried, no matter what, they couldn’t open it. 

This made Qin Fei’s family extremely uncomfortable. It was as if there was a pile of gold, silver, and 

jewelry in front of them, but they couldn’t get it. 

In the end, Qin Fei asked his friends to help him find a locksmith. It was this locksmith who said that this 

kind of lock was a new type that only existed in big cities, they had no way to open it unless they 



smashed the lock. However, if they smashed the lock, they might not be able to keep the door. If they 

really smashed such a good door, it would be quite pitiful, this was because the door was indeed too 

expensive. 

Therefore, the second brother’s family did not have the heart to smash the lock in the end. If they 

opened the lock, it would not be a big deal. After the eldest brother’s people came back, they did not 

know either. 

If they really smashed the door, wouldn’t that be an obvious thing? Would they have to wait for the 

eldest brother to fight them to the death? Therefore, in the end, they did not dare to smash the door. As 

for other places, they could use them. As for this house, when they did not live in it, they thought about 

it every day. And when they lived in it.., their hearts could not be more uncomfortable. 

Yes, it was uncomfortable. It was uncomfortable. 

It was a waste to let their boss and his wife live in such a good house. This house should be given to 

them. 

Now that Qin Fei had a new house, of course, he could bring his girlfriend home to acknowledge the 

door. The things here were much more extravagant than those in the city, at the very least, it was much 

better than the nurse’s house. 

Within a few days, Qin Fei proudly brought the nurse home. As soon as she got out of the car, the 

nurse’s face was a little sullen. The roads in the village were not easy to walk on. For the sake of her 

image today.., however, she was wearing a pair of very high heels. These high heels were limping and 

almost did not damage her feet. Even her shoes were almost turned into waste products. 

There was actually not even a bus passing through here. Which Poor Valley was this? Therefore, the 

moment she reached the village entrance, the nurse’s expression changed. Now, she was suspecting.., 

was what Qin Fei said true or false. 

Others said that Qin Fei’s family background was not bad and he was a rich man. Why, once she entered 

the village, she did not realize that she had been cheated. Or was it that Qin Fei was really pretending to 

be rich, but in fact.., he was just a poor man. 

The Nurse’s thoughts had been going through countless rounds and she had also secretly remembered 

all of this. If Qin Fei was really pretending, he could just leave at that time. What was the point of caring 

so much? 

Qin Fei led the nurse along the way. Of course, he was also full of confidence. 

However, the further they walked, the worse the nurse’s face became. The houses of the few families in 

the village were indeed good, but they were not good enough to make people’s eyes light up and move 

her heart. 

It was not until they stood next to a three-story house that the house should have been built for a long 

time. It looked very new, and the houses were also good-looking. 

When the nurse saw the house, her eyes lit up. It looked like a small villa, and even the front door was 

made of high-quality iron. A colleague’s house had such a door, this door was not cheap at all. 



“This is my house,”Qin Fei said proudly. He was really lying without thinking. There was no need to slap 

his face when he was bragging. Anyway, there was no reason for him to blush. 

The nurse followed Qin Fei into the living room. The first floor was the living room, and the living room 

was very big. After putting down a group of leather sofas, the nurse sat down. As soon as her butt 

touched the sofa, she knew that it was the real thing. She also saw that there was an inconspicuous logo 

on the sofa, this was a nationally famous sofa brand. She had seen it in the furniture city. One set was at 

least tens of thousands of yuan. There was also that Big TV, and it was a very famous brand, this TV was 

probably worth tens of thousands of yuan. As she secretly looked around, sure enough, many people 

could see the shadow of throwing money away. 

When Qin Fei saw the nurse’s satisfied expression, he was also very pleased with himself. Of course, he 

also knew that they were almost certain about this matter. As long as they got married in the future.., 

even if the nurse knew that this house did not belong to his family, it did not matter. In any case, the 

raw rice was slowly cooked. Moreover, he did not lie. This building did not belong to his family now, but 

it could be in the future.., when the Elder’s family was no longer around, this house would still belong to 

them. He was the only nephew of his uncle’s family. Who else could he give it to if not him? 

It turned out that he had forgotten about Qin Pingjun now. He had never placed Qin Pingjun in his eyes 

in the past, and even more so now. However, he did not know that even if he were to carry Qin 

Pingjun’s shoes, he was no longer worthy. 

The nurse was very satisfied with the house, but she was also careless with Qin Fei. After all, young 

people were quite pleasing to the eye. 

However, she was a little dissatisfied with Qin Fei’s mother. She was a typical rural woman. She did not 

have any manners at all. The food she cooked was terrible and ugly. After a few mouthfuls, she no 

longer had any taste. 

Qin Fei was afraid that his mother would say something bad. How could he not know about his mother’s 

mouth? If the nurse heard anything, it would be difficult to handle. 

Therefore, he directly left with the nurses. 

Of course, what they were most afraid of now was that it would be too late. If the nurses met other 

people or knew something, it would be a waste of their efforts. Therefore, they wanted to settle the 

matter as soon as possible. 

There were no big problems with the nurses. Of course, after seeing the house, she had an idea. Now, 

she knew that Qin Fei’s family might be that kind of hidden tycoon. 

Chapter 2317: An Identity Card 

 

Didn’t Qin Fei say before that his family still had business in Hai City? However, his uncle’s family was in 

charge there. His parents didn’t like the life there, so they had been living in the countryside. The 

business there would be taken over by him in the future. He wanted to play for a few more years, he did 

not want to touch the family business. The nurse was still not completely sure about Qin Fei’s family 

situation, so she went back to the village and secretly asked the villagers about it. 



Although she did not find out much, she did know some things. 

For example, that house was indeed the Qin family’s, and Uncle Qin’s family was indeed in the big city 

now. 

Originally, she wanted to ask a few more questions about Qin Fei’s character. However, it was just a 

coincidence. That person had left first because he had something to do, so the protector did not 

continue asking. Of course, she did not think of asking anyone else, she did not want to ask about Qin 

Fei’s character. After all, there was no perfect person in this world. Qin Fei was not a good person, but 

his family was still okay, so she thought it through, initially, she still had to consider it for a few days. 

However, Qin Fei had that three-story building that she liked very much. There was also the leather sofa 

inside, as well as the large color TV. She was really moved, at the very most, they could buy a house in 

the city and not return here. 

They had bought a sofa that cost tens of thousands of yuan. Presumably, the family background was not 

too thin. Buying a house for her to live in, that should be a very normal thing, right? 

At that time, she would be able to live a good life by buying a car. 

It had to be said that Qin Fei and this nurse were a match made in heaven. Both of them had their own 

schemes against each other. After scheming, they would love this kind of thing. To be honest, it was a 

little illusory, qin Fei only had his eyes on the job of a nurse and the young and beautiful. As for the 

nurse, he had his eyes on the things behind Qin Fei. 

In the end, the two of them hit it off. However, the nurse’s family was asking for a lot of money this 

time. They wanted 100,000 yuan in betrothal gifts in one go. These betrothal gifts.., how could a family 

like Qin Fei be able to take out such money. 

100,000 yuan. Although 100,000 yuan was not a lot right now and there were many families in the 

village that could take it out, Qin Lao’er would not be able to take it out even if he sold everything he 

had. 

How could they ask for such an expensive betrothal gift? The girls in the village only had 20,000 to 

30,000 yuan at most. What kind of daughter did the nurse raise? was she made of gold or silver? They 

dared to ask for 100,000 yuan. 

Qin Fei didn’t care about this. The nurse finally relented and was willing to marry him. He couldn’t not 

marry a wife just because of this 100,000 yuan. Moreover, he had spent no less than 10,000 yuan on this 

nurse these days, all of his wages were spent on this woman. 

Could it be that the money was going to be wasted on him? 

Therefore, this 100,000 yuan had to be taken out no matter what. 

However, how could second brother Qin have so much money. 

“Our family doesn’t have it. Uncle’s family does.” 

Qin Fei was not worried about money at all. Uncle’s family had plenty of money. This big house could 

have been built for hundreds of thousands of yuan. However, they were only asking them to give us a 

portion of the betrothal gift money. Why? were they still unwilling? 



“But where are we going to find your uncle to get the Money?” 

Qin Fei’s mother was talking about taking money, not borrowing it. Thinking about it, she had never 

thought about returning the money to the other party after she had gotten the money. 

They had good intentions, but they also had to find out where the other party was before they could talk 

about taking the money. 

Uncle Qin’s family had gone to sea city. It was such a big sea city, and they didn’t even know where the 

person lived. How could they find him? Moreover, even if they wanted to find him.., there wasn’t 

enough time. The nurse’s side was asking for 100,000 yuan in one go. If they didn’t give him the money, 

who knew what the Nurse would think? 

What if the matter was blown up? Would the 10,000 yuan be wasted? 

“Borrow it.”Qin Lao’er took a puff of the inferior quality. The smell of the tobacco was also inferior. 

They did not have any money in their hands, and Uncle Qin could not find anyone. They only had this 

house. However, this house could only be lived in, and it was not like other houses in the city. It could be 

bought and sold. 

Even if they could sell it, it wasn’t something they dared to do. They could sell it. 

This wasn’t his family’s house. It was Uncle Qin’s house. However, it was under Uncle Qin’s name. 

Moreover, this was also the land of the village. It belonged to the public. If it couldn’t be bought by 

private people, it couldn’t be sold either. 

In that case, they really could only borrow it. 

“But where do we borrow it from?” 

Qin Fei’s mother also knew that in this situation, they could only borrow it. Otherwise, what else could 

they do? Among their relatives here, Uncle Qin wasn’t the only one with money. and uncle Qin only 

became a rich man after his son became successful, only then did he become a rich man. 

As for Qin Fei’s mother’s family, they would be thankful if they did not come to ask for money. How 

could they still be able to borrow money? Their bodies were dry and they could no longer squeeze out 

much profit. 

But now, other than borrowing, there was no other way. But borrowing also needed to have a place to 

borrow money. Where else could they go to borrow money? 

“I have a friend who can borrow.” 

Qin Fei threw the cigarette butt in his hand on the ground and stepped on it. In fact, he had been paying 

attention to it for a long time, but he did not dare to move. And he did not have any friends. Even if he 

borrowed money.., he could not borrow from his friends. If others knew that he was so rich and still 

wanted to borrow money, how could he be a person in their circle in the future. 

And when he said that he wanted to borrow money, it was actually an online loan. As long as he had an 

ID card, he could borrow money. 



“Mom, don’t you still have Big Brother’s ID card?” 

“Yes, there is one.”Qin Fei’s mother naturally remembered this matter. 

That ID card was left at home by Qin Pingjun during a college entrance examination. It was also 

coincidentally picked up by Qin Fei’s mother. However, Qin Fei’s mother was a black-hearted person. 

Her heart was as thin as a needle’s end, she was even more black-hearted than a dog. 

After picking up Qin Pingjun’s ID card, she did not return it to him. Instead, she quietly hid it. At that 

time, it was because Qin Jun did not have an ID card that he did not participate in that year’s college 

entrance examination, at that time, even if he wanted to get another ID card, he could not. It was only 

when he entered the examination hall that he realized that his ID card was missing. 

He had missed a chance to go to university because of Qin Yushi. After that, he missed the first year of 

the college entrance examination because of his ID card. In the second year, he didn’t perform too well 

either. It wasn’t until the third year that.., he was admitted to a good university. At that time, Qin Yushi 

had already graduated from university and could afford to send her big brother to school. 

Chapter 2318: change money 

 

However, Qin Pingjun still wasted three years of his time. In other words, Qin Fei’s mother had caused 

Qin Pingjun to lose three more years. If she had returned this identity card to Qin Pingjun back then, Qin 

Pingjun might have already entered university, if it wasn’t right, she didn’t hate the second son’s family 

as much as she did now. 

However, Qin Fei’s mother didn’t give it to him. And no one knew about this until now. If Qin Pingjun 

knew about it in the future, he might not forgive the second son’s family even more. 

And this ID card was still with Qin Fei’s mother. She had said that she had lost it, but in the end, she kept 

it because she had forgotten about it. 

“Mom, give me your ID card. I need it later.” 

Qin Fei already had an idea in his mind. This 100,000 yuan was not something that could be easily done. 

Not to mention 100,000 yuan, he just needed to borrow 200,000 yuan. He also needed to buy things for 

the woman and prepare a wedding banquet, he did not want to set up a banquet in their village. That 

would be too shabby and would have no personality. He wanted to go to a hotel in the city. 

Qin Fei’s mother didn’t know why her son wanted an ID card, so she went straight home and gave it to 

Qin Fei. 

Qin Fei took the id card. It really was Qin Pingjun’s. Anyway, as long as those people looked at the ID 

card, who knew if it was lost or not. 

He tightened the ID card in his hand and hid in his room. His fingers trembled as he dialed the number 

on the other side. He had wanted to call this number many times, but he had always had the courage to 

call it, this was the place where he could borrow the most money out of all the online loans he knew. 

The most he could borrow was 100,000 to 200,000 yuan. 



And now he was using those online loans. In fact, everyone knew that online loans were not good 

things. How many people had gone bankrupt and died because of these online loans? Their families 

were separated. This was a kind of private usury, it was the same kind of usury that had borrowed eight 

thousand yuan. It was probably to repay someone for a house. If you borrowed too much, you would 

have to repay more. 

In the past, no matter how short of money he was, he had never thought of borrowing money from 

above. 

It was just that his IQ was not enough. It did not mean that he was a fool. If he really borrowed this 

money, his family would not be able to repay it. However, it was different now. Qin Pingjun had earned 

money. Let him return it.., anyway, even if he wanted to return a house, it was not that Qin Pingjun 

could not pay it back. He could build a small house for Murakami. It was probably only a few hundred 

thousand. To him, it was just a matter of drinking more water. 

Moreover, this money, shouldn’t Qin Pingjun give it back? He was his biological brother and his 

biological brother was married. No matter how much this biological brother was, he still had to show 

some respect. who asked them to not even leave their contact details, it was fine if he didn’t leave it. 

Anyway, he had plenty of ways to get the money out. 

He pressed the call button. Not long after, a somewhat stiff and enthusiastic voice came from the other 

side. It was a voice that made his heart beat faster and his scalp go numb. 

“I...”He licked his dry and cracked lips. I want to borrow 200,000 yuan. At this moment, his palm was 

already covered in cold sweat. 

He followed the request and sent Qin Pingjun’s ID card. As for the phone number, he kept it for himself. 

It was a black card anyway. When the time came, he would just need to change it. If he wanted to find 

it, he would go to Qin Jun instead of him. 

He followed the request step by step. He said that there was still an audit over there. He did not fall 

asleep the entire night. He was afraid that he would not be able to borrow money. However, didn’t his 

friends say that.., this was very easy to borrow? Why was it that it had already been an entire night, and 

the money still hadn’t been transferred to his account? It couldn’t be that it was impossible, right? But it 

was also impossible. Their superiors had said that as long as he had an ID card, he would be able to pass 

the audit, he would be able to get the money, or could it be that he couldn’t do without that ID card. 

And if he couldn’t borrow the money, what would he do? Could it be that he would really be too 

ashamed to borrow it. 

No, he shook his head. He definitely wouldn’t borrow the money because he simply couldn’t pay it back. 

He had graduated more than a year ago, but he didn’t have any money on hand right now. 

The money he spent was given by his family. It wasn’t that he didn’t know how much money his family 

had. It was all spent by him in school. Also, that Qin Yushi had earned money outside, but she didn’t 

know how to give it to his family and spend it on him.., his mother was probably right. This house should 

have been his. It was that wretched girl who gave Uncle Qin the money to build the house. Since it was 

that wretched girl, Qin Yushi, who built the house, then it was also his.., why couldn’t he live in it? 



The money belonged to him anyway. He didn’t want the house, he only wanted the money. 

And this 200,000 yuan was probably less than what he wanted. Who knew how much money that 

wretched girl, Qin Yushi, had given to his boss? When he thought about how the money wasn’t in his 

hands, he felt extremely uncomfortable. 

However, if he didn’t have the money, would he still want to get married? Would he still be able to 

marry the nurse that he missed so much. 

The more he thought about it, the more uneasy and uncomfortable he felt. Of course, he wouldn’t be 

able to fall asleep. Just like that, his thoughts ran wild the entire night. He thought of many ways to get 

the money, however, he had thought of more than one way, but in the end, none of them could really 

get money. 

Perhaps he could get money. The whole family had thrown everything they had into selling everything 

they had. They could probably get ten or twenty thousand yuan. He could sell Uncle Qin’s sofa or the 

television. Besides, could it be.., shouldn’t the little nurse give him a little dowry? 

But what was the use of ten or twenty thousand? The betrothal gift money that the other party wanted 

was a hundred thousand. Where could he steal a hundred thousand? He had to get it immediately. 

Until his thoughts ran wild and he finally fell asleep in a daze. In the end, he was awakened by the 

ringtone of his cell phone. 

He hurriedly sat up and picked up his cell phone. He saw a message on it. He quickly opened it and his 

palms were covered in sweat. He didn’t know if the money had arrived, after all, it was not obtained 

through the proper channels. Therefore, his heart was still a little weak and a little tense. However, no 

matter what, he had to take the money. 

When the message was opened, he wished that he could smash his phone. This was not a message that 

the money had arrived. Instead, it was a message that urged him to pay. His phone was already in 

arrears. He was so angry that he nearly smashed his phone, he quickly went out to pay the phone bill, 

but there was no message from the other side. 

His temper was getting worse and worse. Even the little nurse did not dare to pick up the phone 

anymore. He was afraid that the Little Nurse would ask about the betrothal gift money, and he was now 

blaming the little nurse in his heart, he did not even look at his appearance. He really thought that he 

was some golden egg or silver egg. He could sell it for 100,000 yuan. Even if he slept with ten women, he 

would see if he could spend 100,000 yuan. 

Chapter 2319: the whole family was unreliable 

 

He had cursed the nurse countless times in his heart, but he also cursed her to the point that she was 

worthless. He also didn’t pick up the phone, which made him even more annoyed. Now, he had already 

prepared for the worst, if he really couldn’t borrow money, he would just not marry her. Perhaps there 

would be better things in the future. After all, he had a house, and in the future, he would also have that 

wretched girl Qin Yushi’s house. 



He felt much better when he thought about it, but he still felt like he was choking on something. It was 

extremely uncomfortable. 

These words sounded nice, but if he were to do it at midnight, how difficult would it be? The time he 

spent would have been wasted, right? The money he spent on the nurses would also have been wasted, 

right? 

In the end, not only did he not have the time, but he would also have wasted the money. However, he 

had never even touched her small hands. It wasn’t a loss for him, but it was a loss for his grandmother. 

However, in the beginning, it was to leave a good impression on the other party, so his hands were 

clean. He did not carelessly touch them, nor did he carelessly touch them. But now, he was at a loss. To 

be honest, just thinking about it made him so angry that he could die. 

He had not had a good day. Even when he ate, he did not have any good taste. After he finished eating, 

he locked himself in his room. Qin Fei’s mother did not dare to ask him about money. One hundred 

thousand yuan.., it wasn’t a small amount. Even if he sold them all, he wouldn’t be able to get back the 

100,000 yuan. 

Qin Fei’s mother was already very unhappy. She scolded Uncle Qin and didn’t give him her contact 

information. She scolded Qin Yushi, White Wolf Eyes, wretched girl. Even if she made money, she 

wouldn’t know how to raise a younger brother. 

But why did Uncle Qin leave his contact information? He originally didn’t like his family and hid in hai 

city. As for Qin Yushi, it was even less strange. 

Why did Qin Xushi want to raise a younger brother? They weren’t born from the same mother or father. 

So what? She didn’t even want to acknowledge her biological father, so why did she want to 

acknowledge a younger brother, not to mention, she wanted to raise a younger brother. 

Qin Fei slept in a daze and didn’t want to wake up. He had something on his mind, so he had been very 

annoyed these past few days. No one dared to provoke him, because his face was full of yin energy. 

Even Qin Fei’s mother avoided him when she saw his son. 

Qin Fei must have been complaining about her mother and father in his heart. How could he take the 

initiative to talk to anyone? What could they do? They didn’t even have a hundred thousand yuan, and 

he had to think of a way himself. 

Could it be that marrying a wife was for him to marry? 

Wasn’t he doing it so that the old Qin family could continue to use the incense and give birth to a 

grandson so that he could support them. 

He didn’t know where he had learned these words from, or was it because he was doing it on his own? 

That was what he thought. 

He really thought that he was marrying a daughter-in-law for his parents, and giving birth to a grandson 

was also for his parents to take care of their old age and send them to their deaths. 



Now, he was only complaining in his heart, but he didn’t tell anyone about it. Otherwise, others might 

be laughed out of their teeth by others. He had never heard that a grandson would take care of his 

grandfather, if he wanted a grandson to take care of him, then why did he want a son? Was it just for 

show? 

Qin Fei sat up while looking at his phone. This broken phone was only a little money. It was not 

convenient to use at all. When he went out, he did not dare to take out his broken phone to use. He was 

afraid that it would be embarrassing, now, everyone had a fruit brand, but he used the worst domestic 

product. Sometimes, when others talked about it, he had to speak righteously, saying that he wanted to 

support domestic products and support domestic products. 

Support my ass. 

He just wanted a fruit, and he still wanted a foreign brand. If he took it out, it would give him a lot of 

face. If he took out his phone, he would receive countless envious looks, it was as if he was envious of 

others. 

He took the phone in front of him. There were several calls from young nurses, but he did not pick up 

any of them. He had already made five or six calls. Even if he tried again, he could not do anything about 

it, of course, he could not accept it. 

If he accepted it, it would cost him 100,000 yuan. Where could he get 100,000 yuan. 

He did not want to be so embarrassed. It was because he did not have 100,000 yuan that he could not 

get married. 

He almost had the impulse to sell Uncle Qin’s house. However, how could he sell this house? However, 

he knew very well that the house in the village could not be sold. It could only be lived in, but it could 

not be sold, no matter how well you built it, it was like a royal palace. No one would buy it. Moreover, 

this was Uncle Qin’s house. Not to mention him, even Qin Pingjun could not sell it even if he wanted to. 

He hated this hundred thousand yuan. It was this hundred thousand yuan that prevented him from 

getting married. 

There were five missed calls on his phone. They were all from the young nurse. There were also a few 

messages. He did not need to guess to know that they were from the young nurse. Initially, he did not 

want to see them. However, in the end, he could not help but open them and think.., did the young 

nurse say that they were breaking up? When he opened them, he was stunned. 

He sat up with a whoosh. He did not even change his clothes. He wore a pair of large slippers and ran 

out. 

When he reached the town, he realized that he was wearing a pair of slippers. Even if he wanted to go 

back, he did not have much time. It was already past four o’clock. The bank had to close at five o’clock, if 

he went back now and came back again, one hour was definitely not enough. Otherwise, he would go 

back and come back tomorrow. However, he could not wait until tomorrow, so he could only wear this 

set of clothes, he also covered his face. It was indeed a little strange, and he was too ashamed to meet 

people. However, he was really thinking too much. Even if he came out in pajamas, no one would spare 



him a second glance, there were many people who wore pajamas to go to the supermarket, let alone 

him who wore slippers. 

There were countless people wearing slippers on the streets. 

Qin Fei quickly ran into the bank and inserted the card into the ATM. He checked the money on the card. 

During the few seconds he waited, his heart was so nervous that it almost jumped out of his chest. 

Just like that, he jumped wildly until the balance of the card was shown, and he almost screamed out 

loud. 

Two hundred thousand, Yes, two hundred thousand, it really was two hundred thousand. 

He had two hundred thousand. 

He had two hundred thousand all of a sudden. He had never seen so much money in his entire life. If he 

took out all this money, how thick would it be. 

He quickly pulled out the card and stuffed it into his arms, as if he was carrying a time bomb. When he 

came out, why did it feel like everyone was looking at him, he wanted the card in his arms. 

Chapter 2320: people are all greedy 

 

He took this card and had a rare luxury. He took a taxi and returned to the outside of the village. 

Because he could not enter the village, the car could not drive in. 

After Qin Fei got out of the car, he ran to his own home. Only when he reached home did he let out a 

sigh of relief. 

When he finally let out a sigh of relief, he still could not recover from it. The phone in his bag rang. He 

took out his phone and saw that it was a call from the young nurse. Just now, he was still reluctant.., he 

did not know if he should pick up or not. He was still worried about the 100,000 yuan. He was still 

thinking of finding an excuse to push the matter to the young nurse. He did not want his friends to know 

that because he could not afford the 100,000 yuan.., he did not dare to answer his girlfriend’s call. 

He quickly put the phone to his ear. As expected, the young nurse’s voice was sharp and thin because 

she could not get through the call. It was very piercing. 

“Qin Fei, What’s wrong with you? Why didn’t you answer my call? If you don’t want to marry me, why 

did you go earlier?” 

Qin Fei hurriedly apologized. At least he could still say that he knew how to coax girls. He said everything 

in a grandiose manner. For example, when something happened to the business in Hai City, he bought a 

plane ticket overnight, he also didn’t bring his cell phone and forgot to leave it at home. wasn’t he just 

coming back. 

The young nurse on the other side obviously believed him. However, how could she not have thought 

about whether there was a plane to and from Hai City in just one day? Also, wasn’t this matter handled 



too quickly, it was just a show, but Qin Fei’s face was really so useful. He only showed his face for a 

moment, and then everything was immediately resolved. 

The nurse raised the 100,000 yuan betrothal gift money again. 

Qin Fei naturally agreed readily. He had 200,000 yuan now, so there was no need to prepare anything at 

home. Even if it was Uncle Qin’s house, no matter who he showed it to, it would still be very decent. It 

was the only one in the village, there was a television, a refrigerator, an air conditioner, and everything 

else. This was mainly a house. It was built very well and cost a lot of money to build. Even the kind of 

Villa sold outside was only like this, qin Fei was naturally very proud of this house. He could be 

considered to have gone to school and had seen the world. Of course, he also knew that this house had 

caught the eye of the little nurse. Otherwise.., he would not have agreed to marry him so easily. 

Now that he had 200,000 yuan, this marriage could be decided. 

After he hung up the phone, he felt refreshed. He threw his phone aside. What kind of lousy phone was 

this? He would buy himself a good phone the next day. 

Early the next morning, he went out. He went to a place that specialized in selling phones and bought 

himself the most expensive phone. He also bought a set of clothes and shoes that he had taken a fancy 

to before. It had to be said that spending money was good, the flattery of those people also made him 

feel very good. Moreover, people really relied on clothes. Wearing this and holding a new phone in front 

of people, he indeed looked like a dog. 

After a few days, the little nurse’s family came over to collect the betrothal gifts. Once the money was 

given, the matter was settled. Of course, the Little Nurse’s lover also took a fancy to Uncle Qin’s three-

story small building, thinking that if they did not feel comfortable living in the city in the future, they 

could also come over and live with their daughter. They only had one daughter, so naturally, they had to 

live with their daughter, 

however, this made Qin Fei’s mother continuously twitch her lips. 

It sounded really nice. If she wanted to live with her daughter, how could a mother-in-law live with her 

son-in-law? was she trying to eat and live for free? 

Even if Chun Fei was willing, she wasn’t willing. 

She was the one in charge of this family, and she was also the one in charge. 

And now, even before she became a mother-in-law, she was already putting on the airs of a mother-in-

law. 

And they had to live in Uncle Qin’s house. This house had high-end sofas, refrigerators, televisions, and 

good decoration. Not to mention in the village, even in the city, it was rare. And because of this.., they 

were so tough. 

His family had money, so there was no need to be afraid of anyone. 

The nurse’s parents were naturally very happy. In addition to the 100,000 yuan betrothal gift, this 

matter was naturally settled with one stroke of the hammer. Even the wedding date was set. 



Now that Qin Fei had money in his hands, he had also become a rich man. These days, he had spent 

nearly 20,000 yuan on clothes and mobile phones for himself, and he still had 80,000 yuan in his hands, 

of course, he was not afraid of not having money to spend. Now, he knew where the money came from 

quickly. It was just a matter of using his mobile phone, and he could get a few hundred thousand Yuan in 

a day. Anyway, he was not the one to return it, and he had made up his mind, after she spent all the 

eighty thousand Yuan, he would go upstairs to borrow it. So now, he wasn’t worried about not having 

money to spend. When he came out, he looked like a nouveau riche, of course, it also made the 

nurses’family more fond of him. They also thought that they had caught a rich man and caught a big fish. 

The two families were now a pair of MOTHERF * cker s who had taken a liking to them. They couldn’t 

wait to get married tomorrow. They were afraid that it would be too late. 

“Mom, I don’t want to get married so early.”When the nurse heard that they were getting married so 

early, she was a little unwilling. 

Although she didn’t mind getting married, wasn’t it a little too early now? She was only 22 years old, and 

she still wanted to play for a few more years. 

“What Are You Waiting For?”The nurse scolded her daughter, “Do you really think that just because she 

is engaged to you, she will be able to keep you? “Be careful that when she meets someone better, what 

will happen if she runs away? Why did I put in so much effort to raise you? Naturally, I want you to 

marry into a good family so that you won’t have to worry about food and drink in the future. Qin Fei’s 

parents can tell at a glance that they are all brainless. However, Qin Fei is very smart. After you get 

married, think of a way to get your mother-in-law and father-in-law to move out. At that time, your 

father and I will move into that house again. In any case, your father and I are about to retire and will be 

living there in the future. We can still control you. How can a mother-in-law be better than her mother-

in-law?” 

When the nurse heard this, she was naturally willing as well. 

The parents of the Qin family were obviously rustic and uncultured. The food they cooked was also 

terrible. Of course, she would not be able to live with them in the future. The house was built quite well, 

in the future, she could give it to her parents for their retirement. 

Of course, she was still at work, so it was naturally inconvenient for her to live in the village. She had 

originally thought of asking Qin Fei to buy her a car so that it would be convenient for her to go to and 

from work, but in the end, she still felt that it was better to buy a house, so she bought it at the hospital. 

“I’ll let him buy me a house first. Only then will I be willing to marry him now.” 

 


